FRUITA, COLORADO

Date  October 12, 2023 - 6:00 p.n.
Title:  Regular Mcceting ol the Board of Directors
Place: 168 N Mesa Street; Fruita, CO 81521

l. Call to Order and Roll Call
2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Citizen Comments/Requests
This secon is set asude For the Board of Directors to listen to conments by the public regardiig uems that do not
otherwise appear on the agenda, Generally, the Board of Direetors will not diseuss the msue and wall not take official
action under this section of the agenda. Please hout connments to a five- inmute penod,

4. Disclosure of Conflict of Interest

J. Approval ol:
*  Regular Board minutes [rom 09/14/2023
» Bills

*  Resoluton = September 2023 Write OIT’s
*  Fmancial Reports
0. Reports/Updates

+  Administrative -
Sweep Accounts: Grand Valley Bank vs Alpine Bank
Billing/Acctg Reconcihation - New Bilhing System
SDA Conference Summary - Sept 11 - 14 2023
Received $1,000 donation from Williaims Companics for

PPE Equipment

¢+ Ollicer(s)
¢  Union #5265

7. Chiel’s Report - New Business:
+ 2024 Budget
* Previous CO-EMS Audits

8. Adjournment



Lower Valley Fire District
October 12th, 2023

CALL MEETING TO ORDER
The Regular Board Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Lower Valley Fire

Protection District was called to order by Cullen Purser after prior notice of
the meeting was given. The role call was taken, and the following directors
were present Jessie Mease, Jeff Phillips, Cliff Gray, Mark Bonella. Others
present were Chief Cavaliere, jessie Stocking, Ben Linzey, Carrie Barber,
Rebecca Van Bramer, Anthony Padilla, Troy Seal, Cheyenne Conn-Pfertsh,
Gary Mulkey, Beau Schmalz, Thomas Creel, Stacie Dix, Kaden Fife and his wife,
Skylar Smith, Casey Billings, Aubrey Skaja, Sara Allen, Erin Laarman and Bette
Burnett, Diana Manzanares.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Gary Mulkey led us in the Pledge of Allegiance.

CITIZENS COMMENTS/REQUESTS
None

DISCLOSURE OF CONFLICT OF INTEREST
None

APPROVAL OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING 14/23
Jeff Phillips motioned to accept the board minutes from 09/14/23. Motion
was seconded by Cliff Gray. Motion was passed with 5 votes.

APPROVAL OF SPECIAL BOARD MEETING 09/29/23

Jeff Phillips motion to accept the minutes of the Special Board Meeting on
09/29/23. Motion was seconded by Jesse Mease. The motion was passed
with 4 yes votes. Mark Bonella abstained as he was not present.

APPROVAL OF BILLS

Diana stated that we have $172,224.09 for our Expense Summary. [t was a
little higher due to the purchase of two new pickups. Jesse asks about the hose
claim and Chief Cavaliere explained what had happened. It fell from our truck
and was ran over by a couple vehicles and we had to fill a claim on it with our
insurance to replace it and put the people up in a hotel for a couple days and
repair their vehicle. Mark was questioning the purchase price of the two new
trucks (94,620.00). Why are we not sticking to our budget? The Chief
explained that we did receive $75,000.00 from CEMS (the Medicaid
Reimbursement program) and that would cover the cost of one of the trucks
and we did budget for the other one. They are F-150’s. Mark Bonella made a



Lower Valley Fire District
October 12th, 2023

motion to accept the Expense Summary. Cliff Gray seconded the motion.
Motion passed with 5 yes votes.

Resolution 09/14/2023
Mark Bonella motioned to accept the write-offs in the amount of $83,274.89.
Motion was seconded by Jessie Mease. Motion passed with 5 votes.

APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL REPORT

Diana stated that we $3,392,.023.79 which includes cash on hand ($200.00),
Grand Valley Bank / Fire, Colo-Trust General and Colo- Trust Infrastructure.

Our county collection is up a little bit from last year. We also received
$54,920.05 from Mesa County.

Jesse Mease made a motion to accept the Financial Statement.
Jeff Phillips seconded the motion. The Motion passed with 5votes.

ADMINISTRATIVE RPORT

Bette Burnett had nothing to report.

Diana Manzanares, Bette, Frank, and Matt will be doing a Zoom meeting with
Zoll on 09/20/23 to see what they can offer us to upgrade our system.

Diana and Cliff went to the SDA conference and learned a lot of info that they
will share with all on DOLA, Tax changes (Proposition HH) and the Budget,
and election info.

REPORTS AND UPDATES

Officers Report
They had nothing to add.

Union #5625

Cheyenne ‘s last day is 09/15/23 and he had his letter he would like to read
his letter to the board. Which he did.

Ben Linzey stated that Cheyenne and Carrie participated in the 9/11 Stair
climb. Carrie stated that it was extremely difficult and very intimidating to see
how many stairs there really were.



Lower Valley Fire District
October 12th, 2023

Cullen stated that he would like to be there next year. Maybe we will do one
here.

The Pancake Breakfast went very well. Need to do another one. We were a
little thin on manpower. The next Union meeting will be 09/15/23.

New Business
The Chief gave the board an update on the Front Lobby doors that are

completed.

We have hired Skylar Smith and Cody Ciotti full-time.

We have applied for the FMLD grant that will be used at Station 32 for the
front ramp.

We now own our tower and we have been asked to possibly have a private
company/ public use it for wildfires or Al. We may Lease them. More info to
come.

The purchase of the Explorer has been cancelled and we would like to
purchase another truck with that allocated money.

The motion was made by Mark Bonella to purchase the Ford Truck. Cliff
Gray seconded the motion. The motion was passed with 5 yes votes.

Cullen Purser motioned to adjourn the meeting. All were in favor of the
motion. The motion was passed with 5 votes.




Lower Valley Fire District
October 12th, 2023




Lower Valley Fire Protection District
Expenses by Vendor Detail
September 9 - October 10, 2023

Sept9 Oct 10, 2023

Commercial l’lre Servi:e

Costa Vida

EMS Civic 1,288.00

Fruita COOP (2) 3,956.27
i Tl |

Grd Vallev Power

Zoll Data Systems $ 15.00 10/01 10/31/20235RVC
TOTAL $ 156,611.34

g il ©



Resolution 10/12/2023

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
THE LOWER VALLEY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT ADOPTING THIS
RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, as the Board of Directors of Lower Valley Fire Protection District have
resolved to write off the following additional amounts as required for non-allowable
charges of Medicare/Medicaid (as required by law), collection fees, deceased person,
bankruptcy accounts (as required by law) and indigent accounts that are uncollectible for
EMS service in the amounts as follows for the month of September 2023,

Contractual Adjustments: $ 100,913.56
Bankruptcy/Deceased/Indigent $ 1,855.26
Total: $102,768.82

We received $0.00 from the Collection Agency for the month of September 2023. We sent
$25,273.94 for the month of September 2023.

PASSED and ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of Lower Valley Fire Protection
District this 12" day of October 2023.

Lower Vafley Fire Protection District
President of the Board of Directors

Lower Valley Fire Protection District
Vice-President of the Board of Directors



3«0

\..l b wgegs ez
%\%( "y ;
+ 0Se505 e

Xy R
Mossocis I ooos I oesoc: s T 1 3unco dis jes0y

05°S0¢°L $ 000¢$ 0550¢'L $ i 3unoo du g

05's0t‘L § 000$ 05'S0E') $ 1 Junos duj

05°50¢'L ¢ 000¢ 05'50¢€°L ¢ Wag jig oN suoRaayo) Juagey ___E 916  V-8000 10-80-€£20Z
FouEeH =ipaiy SIBIENS JUaRg SNpetss ToReg Wwasns JWEN any or  3eg dig

WVYPZ:8€01 £202/62/6 :3ep yojeg L1Z'61 umeg

10MISIg UORd3JO0.d di1y Aajjep JoMOT]

Hoday yojeg uorssimugng




W1 240EgANSISNOBUENSOSINNBUIIENZESHOTa.(0Z\§ QOPSSUL AN

qr-r
C
\w.m. }_\\

T D e TR R

TSR SO SREAS TR A RSy fe s ey

WY0Z'90:01 18 £20Z/62/6 Lo pajulg  FINANISH)
0SSP m \T
Misvorszs [ sosooss Fovowvves T 5z Junos duy jejo

YEPOV'STS  90'500'6$  00'0Mbe § ST Junoo dyy,

VoPOP'SZS  90'500'6S  000Mve 8 74 Juncs duy
00'8LL'L $ 000¢ 008LL'L $ 33 j1g oN suoRos|ion usted e NS 970'L 1000 ¥0-60-€20¢
0068¢'L ¢ 000 ¢ 00'88¢'} ¢ uag g oN suopoajion Usied g RREESESEEES  SSO'L V1000 €0-60-€202
0006z ¢ 0S'i0'L S 05169' ¢ U3g g oN suoHISY0D Waned e afiinOSSIRENY 609  v-z0oo 62-50-€202
00€2Z'L $ 000$ 00€zZZ'L § Juas jig oN suopasjjon USHES il SR, 826  v-1000 $1-80-£202
00'86¢€'L $ 000 $ 00'868'L ¢ Wag ing oN suoydy0D USREY 1S SinlNS  L20'L Y1000 0£-80-€202
05°00Z't ¢ 000 ¢ 0S00Z't $ UaS jirg oN suoyIoy Waed g SR ©.0'T  \v-coop B2-80-£20¢
cOBLL'L § 000 $ 00B8LL'L $ U3S |itg oN suoRoagon sned 1o enUIENENESN® 200  v-zoo0 62-80-€£202
0ssel't ¢ 000 ¢ 0S6ZL'L ¢ U3S g oN suogadleD USMED 'Y SR ¢/6 V8000 81-80-€202
006L9'L $ 000 ¢ 00'6L9°) ¢ Wag |ig oN suogoao) Juaned g BEL V0100 sz90-€202
£9'66 $ LVEZL'L S 00BLZL S Jusg ig oN suonosleD luaned jpg 6£2'L  ¥-€000 ZZ-0L-220Z
1966 $ €8°0ZL'L S oso1z'tL ¢ Wag [ig oN suonoBY o uated i <IN c0Z'.  v-zoo0 r1-01-2202
G'9EY'L $ 000$ 0S'9er'L ¢ uag g oN SuonoBleD usied 19 S ¥YOL  Vv-£000 €2-90-€202
05'50¢€'L ¢ 000$ 0SS0t § WUag fiig oN suonoaoy uaney g 116 V6000 L0-80-€£20Z
00€ZZ'L $ 000 ¢ 00€ZZ'L ¢ Uag Mg oN SuogoaYoD ey ___i 626  V-2000 S1-BO-£20Z
c6Z8) ¢ 8PSt $ 05'9Z2'L § Juag g oN suonsajo) wened pg ey viS  ¥-Z000 £2-60-£20C
20’68l $ 86v29'1 ¢ 008l § W9g Iug oN suonoagon justieq pg AN ¢S V000 60-50-£202
00€8E'L $ 000¢ 00'ese'l ¢ uas Jig oN suonaloy ualed g SR b06  Vv-9000 S0-80-£202
050L%'L § 000 $ 0s0¥'L ¢ WS Ing o suogosfion WSREd 'Y QESENENNEER  S00'L  \-E000 9Z-80-CZ07
00005 $ 00868 $ 00'86¢'L ¢ USS (g oN suosajion waneq am! IS  V-2000 2L-S0-€£202
0SSkl ¢ 000$ 0SSyl § uag fig oN suofd3YoD waued g €98 V€000 G2Z-/0-€202
00001 $ 00e6Z’ S po'gee’) ¢ Wag g o Ll s Telo) juaneqd ig ' vy V5000 0Z-v0-€202
00'6€e’t § 000¢ 006EE'L ¢ uag jig oN suogasjon eneq g €69  V-5000 9190-£20Z
00GEL') $ 000% 00'geL't ¢ 1U93 g oN SuoRa3)I0) juaney ___ml 1€ V1000 PL-S0-£20Z
05S8E'L ¢ 000 ¢ 05°58¢°L § uag lirg oN SuogdsoD USnEd i <R €8,  VY-4000 90-20-€202
00'9EE'L ¢ 000 $ 00°8EE’L $ U9S Jiig oN SUOLIRHOD) WSRE Il QU /! V0,00 £2-90-€207
Sueeg a5 L2 7T | SpIPE 35AEd J0aTINS T any ®r  FEgdo]
WVZZ:S0:0L £202/62/6 :93ep yojeg 8LZ'6L woIey

12LgsIq UohINI Al Aajjep 1m0

AT S e ey ey

LI e B st ey

toaom :ommm :o_wm_Ea:o



CREDIT SYSTEMS INC
1485 GARDEN OF THE GODS STE120
COLORADO SPRINGS CO 80907
719-380~1393

1 STATEMENT 074041
09/16/23
No, 16
0001
001886 LOWER VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT
PKS PO BOX 520
NYNCYN FRUITA, CO 81521
COLLECTIONS Qur File Net Amt
Date Name / Ref No. Sts Pd You Pd Us Comm Number Due
THE FOLLOWING IS YOUR MONTHILY STATEMENT
WE APPRECIATE YOUR BUSINESS! V//' ’/
08/08 GIEENNNNEGNGN PST 50.00 17.50 03439800 32.50-
23-241 vd v
08/29 PST 25.00 8.75 03436437 l16.25-
22-790 &y B
08/14 B13 25.22 8.82"03265030 “"16.40~
14-465
08/03 iU IME 113.05 03441247 113.05
23-65
*SubTotals* 323.02 148,12 47.90
*SubTotals* 100.22
47,90
Gross Collections This Cycle...... $423.24
. 52+ 50 +
Total New Invoices................. $47.90 16-25
Please Remit Your Payment........| $47.90 16-40

Lo

‘9'." !



8Z°/G/'609'Z § Or6Eg'ElLLE $ 8lL'0/2'I6v'Z § LBG9EIYyE § PEEZE/BIT $ 2GALFGO6GEL § 9168l IPE'L

9e'95¢'iE $[Z50LL6E $ | ¥8'92Z'9c $ | olL6r9'sE $ (0219502 $ | 90'EOP'PL - JaquwsaoeQ

82265 LY $[2562L2F $ | va'00Z'o 3 [ 65'858'6¢ $ | ivesege $ | 050i¢'E2 $ lsquBAoN

G8'E86'8E $ | 69°LE6BE $1overlee $ [6l°226'2E $ 11599102 $isleerze $ J3qoRg
91°09'0F $ | €T 1Z6'SY $ | 20'96E'6E $ | 25'68P'0F HERLD $| 9T LEE'ZT $ | seveL'6l $ Joquiaydag
50026 ¥S [ R A $ | 06'S02°Z¥ $14521P°95 $[soLLzer $181EpLE 3| vL61602 $ isnbny
81 v99'6L ${28/€986 $ | €92/6'9L $]15880F YL $ [ 6E£°2E5'SS $|eee’se 3| 08Lesce g Anp
9r'666'0¥S  $ | ¥E'B0Z'6ES $|socpiiy  $|S0609'PEr  $ | LPZBZLOY  $ | S200E'WSE AN A aunp
SR'/6Z/PE  § | LTZESSTE $[sooobeoz | OZ6¥YS'S9E  $ | v OOV SHE $ | vO'95€'481 $leLsproge $ fepw
PSP SSP  § | 08'992°99% $[21950€Ly $]|/8CELTLY  $ | 80GECIOr  $ | 6296E'64T $|ocereeze § ludy
LVBL6GBL  $ 1 OLpPS 281 $]oc’e60805  $|96/882LL  $ | i8¥bPECL $ | 9900’8 $ | v Z68'ER $ Yyalew
Sosrzi.  $11€918 L4 $[p219992r $|BEEKPIBZ. $|IESLZBLY  §$ | OPE6F ESE $| 290829 $ Aseniged
\.m.hmm_l_.m_. $1621829%1 $ mo.vmm.Wm. $ | £P'255°95 $ | 6r°ZSPIE $ | 68'8EF 9L $ mm.vmmﬁ $ Asenuer

£20¢ [A41]4 Loz 0cog 6L02 810z £l0C

SU01)33]|0)) JO JuBWSIE]E AJUNOY) esay

£L°Z61'012'C $

8Z Z8Z'EP6 $ TI3IA AVA-0E %21 1SS @INJINNSEJU| ISNIL-0]0D
62°L0Z 262 3 QT3IA AVO-0E %L1 15'S S89] MAIAIY UB|d /|BISUIY ISNIL-0|0)
91 605696 L '8 1098 Buppayo uiew g4 Mueg A9)ieA puess
00002 $ pueH uQ uUsed
aouejeg unoddy
€202/01/01 jo s

juswalels [erdueul4 Ajyuop



T 28ed

00Z'685'€S EPDS5E B66'L24'ES L70'c86'CS L69'6£6°S L8'822'G INN3IAZYH TV10L

SL2'69%" PO£'va0°LS  6R0'GEES 98Z'LevS 651'Po6s SPi'LOv'ES Y00’ $ 18EIRL'T $ $3W03U] JAYIQ (Y0 L
060'6 ¢ OreE'es $ O9Ev'i9 ¢ :01'9¢ $ 69922 $ 9685 $ ££9'G6 ¢ <6lLov $ awoou| sadA] J8ylQ 0E08Y
ooo's $ = $ 0008 $ 00682 $ 005 $ 00r'6 ¢ 2616 $ S90S $ siasiey pund  0Z08¥
(PEL'LS)  $ ¥E9'SZ § 00S'8L ¢ (926'6L) & 66EEZ § €IPE $ 9.0¢ $ orss 3 awoau| [e2pal 120 0L0SH
(iso'682) ¢ (6¥6'056) ¢ (0OD'O¥Z'L) ¢ QLOPOE  § (SLL'ZEV'L) § {(B6V'LZVM) § LI0'8PL'L 05206 {anuaasy enuog) sjuswysnipy enjseuogd soueInsy]  000E9
SZL'BSE  $ G2Z'0v9'L $ 000'000'Z $ 22068 % 62Z.6L0'C $ LOB'BOL'Z $ 68C0SO'T $ 86ZI8FL § sebieyn asveinquy 0008t
(8el) $ gee'oe $ B5'se  § (912) $ 16568 $ 188'vE $ ocver $§ £20'0¢ $ S)RNUOD BDIAIBG A4 000SH
LIET $ £89') $ 000'F § (z01'99) & L06°0L $ 008 $ g895'c $ s $ suoneuoq/elowWaly  00SSt
(21€) $ 0099 $ €829 $ {e8g) £ 9999 $ €32'9 $ 2£2'¢ $ 65t $ sjusad/sead Adod  0O¥SH
(£50't9) & €56'v9 $ 00T $ 8FS¥ $ 259 $ 00Z's $ or11'¢ $ g8se'L £ s||en Isuadsay 1OMISIT IO ING  00VEY
(€09'sk) ¢ E09'0E ¢ 000'Gh $ 60gL $ ZSo'vl $ 198712 § £6b'L) $ LI0'LE $ $994 MIIADY URld  008ZF
2 y B S $ © $ - $ = £ saseyoingd |eydes -psnug 00 Lggsuell  (0iZP
(8L2's¥) $ 10E9F $ €29 $ (gBL'8L) $ 12L'81 $ €25 $ &5¢ $ Zoo'v $ ysnu) 0|09 st 000ZY
g9Z'4z $ Z86'vS ¢ 052'9L  $ (ec2es) § 28vEeL  § 0STiZl §  120've $ 0z0've $ PaAI929Y SpuUngj Jueld) 0oLy
S $E=t- & - & ope'avL  § - $ ove'srl § e % 6SY'eEls uoisuad 0L06¥
(PBP'E9) $ S65'2G9'T $ LLL'P6S'T $ {(EPT'TBL) § BES'E9L'T $ SGZ'IYS'T $  SS6'8ES'T §  Q00°L8¥°T S2NUBAIY Xe} 12101
(1zo'y) $ 96699 § G859 § (0eg'h) £ 69g'/9 $ G/BS9 § £25v9 § verL9 [3 SUBIBIBA/IOIES  DOSLY
£EG6'68 $ 6ZZ'9ZZ ¢ ZBL'OLE  §  LLLFPL $ L/0Z0€ $ ZBL'9LE  $ L6PLOE S ELL'LOE S xe| diysieumQ 00 eSaly  Q00LY
009 $ = $ 009 $ 009 $ - ¢ 009 $ e § #5¢ $ SIN JRUNSeL 0D BSAW  0080F
0£6'9lL $ eeler $ €296 $ {9or'®) $ 6ZL'P0L ¢ £2L'G6 $ BFF'EE §  L2.0'8L $ xe] Alzeg olgng  Q0L0F
PGo'L t 8082 $ 9P $ PE6 $ g2€'¢ $ z9z¥ $ hL'e § zge'e $ 158J8ju| X L U 0D BSBN 0090
£E5°L $ ¢ $ 965t $ 19E°1 ¢ &gl $ 9gs') E Y1 $ 6l $ jui xey uanbyaq ‘oD esaw  QOFOY
0s8'L $ 8 ¢t 6.8¢ $ o0cs9 $ 6bE'L $ 6182 $ 9£L's t o9z $ xe) juanbiaq o esaly  00Z0F
(€64'081) $ iv2'Z8T'CT ¢ ¢S6'LOL'Z § (€26'GBL) $ ZLL'G8Z'Z $ BEL'ABO'Z $ £E9'S90Z $ ZLLIK0E ¢ Xe] |essuag oD esaw 0000t

pSg'oLZ'CS #92'695'28 adueleq pung 3|q|eay

{av2'5L1%) (602'cp19) anasay Jogel

+¥Z'eBlL' LS Buneyg -sjunoooy sbuiseg -)sni) 0j0D

Zre'090'Ls Buueig -lunosoy Bueiedo -jueg Adjea pueis)

009°'9¢€°2$ souejeg pun4 Bule)s

Buiuiewsay QLA EZ0Z £202 aausiayiq {ENIOY 2202 FAAIFA 1eni2y [gpZ  |enidy pZog SIWOCINI

€202 1abpng (444 136png aNNd TVHENTD

£202/01/01 parepdn - 126png 3aL1s1Q UCNI3J0Id 2414 A3][BA JOMOT £T0T



Z 98e4

868'€E  $ Z9V'VEL  § SOE'B9L  § %Y ¢ 6MO'YB § 9B¥'BOL  § FO6'.6  § [9Z%6S S esuadx3 sa||ddng (ej0L
92zl  $ 6IE'EE  § SoS'vb  $ 298l ¢ OvELL § ZLOOE § BLL'OE £v8'8 $ anysayddng 01968
Zri'6l  $ 89T'SE  $ 000'GLL  $ BLSS § cle'.s § 26R'TZY  $ SEO'ES lss'zy 8 [eaipawsenddng 00268
089'Z $ o0ze'l $ 000'% $ (oze) $ 0r's $ ze0's $ zIE'Y 260's $ sayddng/eomo 00819
(2 $ 1202 $ 000'C $ i€ $ e8v'e $ ooe'z $ 0L v16'L $ asuadx3 BullieW/eo0 00519
002 $ 0s52 $ o8 $ sz § Siv't $ 061 $ 80L'L 108 $ juswdinb3 ||BWS/39:0 00019

L s3ndans
OLL'66  § EELTVP § CVB'MPS  $ 165'TS)  § PEO'BZy  § E9'0BS  § voE'Bly § Zes'vEd  § sduRINSUY| €101
€94 $ i€ $ 005} $ 60l $ 19g't $ 0es't $ €0 58v'L $ eauRINSULPELL  00P68
zv'or  $ (2L2) $ 00Z0r $ (89227) § B9EE $ 002t 5y - L6's $ asuesnsuy/sasuadxgz/swield  00€68
005'8 SIS $ 00s'e $ 0296 <N - $ 0296 $§ £v'L saueInsu| UCISIA/IBIUSQ 05268
igL'ee  § ZOW'EEE $ €p9LZy $ 18Y'OLL  § GIEYSE  § 958'0LF & BOL'EEE 96L'PES & souensuly’gH 00268
92r $ 269 $ 0009 § [99€Z $ OL00r § ZELE9  § zEE'LY £EL'z9 8 asurinsuydwe) 1S 00168
(eeo's) § €E0'er  § 000'SE  § 62¥'S § 09z8z ¢ 629cE § 150'82 e8'ie $ souesnsui/spuog/AIigeTIsig 00068

e T 71 S S e
Zvi'lZ ¢ BY9'6T  $ O06L'9S $ €S6'BF  $ ZSL'9E § SOM'SS $ BL'vT § evBEE § asuadx3jasinquiley |auUoSIad [ej0L
868 $ 2% § go's § 900%C $ vt §  OBLEL $§ 071 £92'8 $ aouemoljy Bulyio|d  0v868
Zzl'0z  $ 86'4L $ o0Lee $ 0882l  $ L0EML §  ZBL'6Z & ElLTL #8512z 8 s|elole - uoReINPI 00268
488} $ st $ gzo'c $ gvZe $ 5042 $ 056" $ 212 019'z $ [eapan/g/sisaLysauddng 00968
(seL'l)  $ seor $ o00S'c $ (18s’z)  § 65 $ 8lE $ o8e'z I¥9 $ souemo||y Buibpo 00568
Stz $ S0t $ 005t $ (ze6't) $ 1vZe $ g8zt $ z9s b $ aJuemoly [e3W  000LL
000’} L $ 000t § gz £y - $ sz $ <8 991 $ 19uuossag [ souemolly eBealiy  00S0L
v16'L $ 985 $ 0052 $ ¥ $ 656 $ 005 $ zve asuadxg 19aeiL  0010L
658'P€9  § BZITBLL $ [BE'OLY'Z § E60'9LL  $ O09E'EE0'Z § E€SPBOZZ § O0L2'GSB'L § VIE'SSS'L § uoHenSILIWPY [ej0L
6Y¥'02ZG  $ LOLEIS'E $ OLZYE0Z § BEL'B2L  $ G60'0ZL'E $ OZZWGR'L § 0Ov'99S’L  pEZEZE’L $ asuadxg sebem  00S.L
LEE'E $ 0s6'lz $ 982Z'SZ § 22 $§ 0s9'vZ § B8¥C $ vOE'CT €602 $ ey sohojdwzarecipeN  00ZLL
922'¢ $ 180'CL § log'st  § 80LS $ ozg'o $ PESEZL  $ 26 £49'L $ yole Jakoidwziss  000LL
p09ZL  § 0806 § ¥BOLS & 289L $ O0SEEr ¢ ZEO'SP  $ GSO'EC 625'L2 $ 02 g Jefojdwajvddd  0559L
BlO'0r 8§ 06566 § 60ZOorr & (eve) $ 966'60L $ G59'60L $ 9.9'58 686'9L  $ yojew Jokoldwarvddd  0059L
aoe'e $ eev'e $ 0el'lt $ 10v'S $ 91671 $ LE8t $ 181Gl BLZ'GL $ ynew 1akoidwanyo 00522
0oL’z $ - $ o0t $ (z9¢) § .92 S $ 3asueinsuj juswhojdwaun opesojod  00EZL
gzv'l $ e6r'9L § 126l $ 29’9 § 66500 $ L8LSL & Iv6'9L 692’1, $ suondiasqng/seng 00529
Wz $ 6sZ¢ $ 005t $ G6ZE $ <oz $ oos'e s - uoHU3AdId 213 01609
[Z:3 J S 72 $ 0006t § Zivoz & - $ eiyee  § - v20'L $ ssuadx3 uendas|a 00509
0s2'LL $ 0sZ€L $ o005z $ (8S8'¥)  § oesee  § 298 & LL06¢ gog'oL & TV :seNONAIPNY/EDaT 00209
06'€l  $ Lz0'¥ $ 6620 § SHEL $ 2ZoB0L § ipEBL  $ £GP 1£6's $ II¥/s98d uogensIuLpY 00109
186'} $ 8621 $ g8zt $ (626) $ vizy $ g8z'e $ 899 seeg pied ypasd f ued 00009
s’y $ 6rs'sk  § 0000 $ (612 $ ose'or § IEL9¥ § 9Ll'Ty zozer 8 uoISS{lWWOY ‘S3.L 0D BSSW  00VLY
i $ 1Pl $ 8sz $ 8ot $ oSt $ 8sz $ 8 $ crl $ 15819}u) JUAWARGY  0SE60Y
2g¢ $ 8rl'z $ 008 $ (89'1)  § 65 $ z68 $ 16L $ oss'e $ Juawsajeqy  0060%

LSINIWAOY

Buiuiewsay QLA 4 azualayig 1BMOY ZZ02 1BEMIDY | Z0Z Endy 0202 S3SNIAX3

£20¢ [AAIA aNNd TYH3INIO




0
L

S0.'LEE'L
orL'6LL
(zee'ss)
Pre'rre'L
L¥¥'S59

LA

0S5'258

LIT'VE6'L
(eze'200)

L2

[2- 3 M A

©

€ aded

009'9€€Z ]
s0L'crl  $

{569'09)  $

EEIEO I I :
ZYE'080' 1S

201'962°1L $

(zor'essy ¢

SLL'ZZL' L 30¢'698'2 £2G'1L66'E 8E1 687 09L'LOE'Y $ 86206L'F YL6'2L2'2 § 652'9.5°T
ZiG'az ¢ B8BO'LLZ  § 0000LF $ OO9¥'OBE  $ EG6'EGETL § IZT'IEPE § I92M0L  $
ZeTEBZ

@ (3 & g. = ¢ ose'syt § - § oseebl $ o 6SY'EELS
S¥Z'952 ¢ SSI'v6L  $ 000'ISY § 980'%2Z $ GLL'E60'L §  L¥RZIEL § OE'El (R %] $
299's $ cec'ol $ 00052 $ #i0'B $ 986'0F $ oo0'sz $ le6'/8 ge6lze $
99t'c $ 60Z'z8 $ S.9's8 $ 9997 ¢ £5Z'86 $ B£l6°08 $ 9sZ'z9 $ 109'69 $
rLO0't $ 996 $ 000'F $ 5e8'Z $ scol $ 00T $ 6L 680'C $
Z80'e $ BI£6Z ¢ oo0o'se  § (819 ¢ €266 ¢ SOMSE ¢ l1.522 ySE'EL $
2z $ €2 $ 000t $ 0.8 $ 0£Z) $ 0012 $ 185 £y $
(geg'L) $ BEV'EL $ 0091 $ 598z $ SEZ'6 $ 00L'Z) $ o't £00'2 $
(zre) $ Zve $ 002 $ St $ 69 $ 002 $ ! 0s $
LLE $ #95 $ <8 t 2 $ 209 $ 5.8 $ ovs > $
(68L'9) $ 689t $ 000'0€ $ (¥6E'E) ¢t Z6Z'1LE $ 86842 ¢ 569'9E 6L OF $
68.L°8S $ ¥ELIBL  § €ZE'SYT  § 5108 $ 6vE'LZT § €ITY'PIT  $ TeLELz $ o08S'ETT ¢
000'L I = £ 000°) $ 808 4 Z6lL $ 000'S $ ver'o 282'S $
gba'e $ 2ZSB'S £ 005'PL £ (gee'9) £ rILL2 $ 8LV % 680'GL 599'81 $
09 $ 0p6'l $ 0002 $ 0£L'L $ 80E') $ 8ev'Z $ 126t 9zg $
+80°L $ 016} $ DO0D'E $ o002 $ Z96'C $ 291t $ 192'L ovs'e $
09%'0 $ Zi6¥L ¢ ZEYIB ¢ 9S9LE ¢ vSRED ¢ 0ISSE & ZLEZ'8S ZL9'Y9 $
(€o1'y) $ €02 $ 00Z'L $ €00°L $ 6L $ 002} & 0BL't vEY $
0zZe's $ 0892 $ ooo'gL $ (see'2) $ o0ev'sl ¢ 26GZL % 009l SOv'62 $
IGE'E $ £99 $ 000'F $ o0ZL'e $ 08L'L $  00S0L ¢ 69L'ZL 516 $
119'1 $ £28'1 $ 00S'C $ 6l $ z68'T $ 1162 $ tri'g ¥e5'2 $
8Zy'0z  $ €819 0§ LKLI8 § - $ w1z, $ wEL 8’0 SEL'P9 $
¥85'G ¢ LI¥6L  $ 000'sZ  § +¥60'9Q $ BEL'9Z 0§ e£L22E  $ 221 1£0'22 $
861 $ zzo'z $ 08l $ or/ $ +E0'2 $ 08L2 ¢ 86T 208'2 $
GBS $ 509 $ 00Z't § 2vr $ 8L $ 00Z'L $ 909 9ig $
cIS) $ 89 $ 000® § (p8LE) $ zoLoL $ 882 $ 1162 10L'9 g
605 $ 16 $ 009 $ vz $ 98¢ $ 009 $ 119

Buiuieway GLA E20Z

£20Z

asuaiayiq
ZzZoz

IEMOY ZZ0Z zzoz
19Bpng

1EMI3Y L1202 |enioy

sauejeg pund |10,
arEsaY JOQR |

BOUEBER pun 4 AUl

Buipu3 -siunoooy sbumes -jsmu) oo

Buipu -Junoooy Bue:ed( -jueg Aaes pueis
IEB0UR[RE JUNOITY palRWST

nt SRR DU Bapia

SaMa5y U 95BAI0a(] ASEANU

;sainypuadxy |ejo )

|eyidey |ejoL

asuadx3y uonedasdag Q00LE

uonnquUIuoy uoisusd 00206

sway |epdes amnngauawdiby maN 00506

asuadxgy Buipnng fenden Q006
$103r0dd T¥.LIdvD

asueuayumepjiiredsy yjuawdinbg ej0 L

SpINid B INO  009LL

s)so |and  Q0SLL

Swiay) ‘IS - 2I2IY2A  00E06

saqn) g SN - JDIYaA 00206

S|00] jjews - 3[2IYaA 00106
mojfesueuajuiep/sneday - ISIH 01006
sonddng @ sped - a|2IYapA 00006

JONYNILNIVARIYdIY LNIFWLINDI

asurusjulepUOnEIad() UCHELS ()0

snoaue||8asIN 10906
soueuajule Buipling 00906

pood - selddng  0£868

[elJoyuer 02868

spenuod asueuyuiely 00069
opeyjacueuadjuieiy 00589

abeuep Aouabiswg pW/quisy SW3 00089
asuadxg Jeyndwo) 0059

Jarep - AN 00048

ysedsig 116 - ANBn 00598

segouPd3 - QBN 00098

yseal - AHIIN 00559

Jamag - AN 00259

auoyd - Ann 00058

asuadxg as1 - AMIIN 005E9

JONVNILNIVIN/NOILYHI40 NOILYLS

aONN4 TYH3N




FRUITA, COLORADO

CHIEF’S BOARD REPORT

October 12, 2023

Station #32 FMLD grant application update?

We have been transferred ownership of the communications tower and emergency
generator from Comm Center. Waiting for legal agreement document form GJ City
attorney.

Cyber Liability claim closed for district email corruption.

Revenue stabilization update.

Going to Boulder on Tuesday the 10"™ to get new administrative staff pick-up truck.



